PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Result of Request For Quotes (RFQ) for Repair of Sidewalk at 3841 Deer Creek Dr

NAME OF COMPANY

Quote Amount

REMARKS

Ardito Construction Company Inc. $2,447.75
_aw;mq:mn_o:m_ Business Solution $4,700.00
roup
DAF Concrete Inc. $1,500.00 Recommend for award of the work at $1,500,00




Reliability is our promise!

9160 Turner Rd

Jonesboro, GA, 30236 DATE
P: 770.629-4036 PROPOSAL
Cell: 404.433.8824

December 12, 2019

TO City of Powder Springs

SALESPERSON JOB ' P.O.
Antonio Sanchez 12/12/19
ITEM | DESCRIPTION QUANTITY| . UNIT UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
3841 Deer Creek Dr.
Remove Existing Sidewalk & Installed New
Sidewalk (17x4) 1 LUMP | § 2,500.00 | § 1,500.00
Project Total $1,500.00
Current Payment Due
Balance| $1,500.00

DAF Concrete, Inc.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!. .




Ardito Construction Company Inc.

1290 Austell Road, SE
Marietta, GA 30008
ARDITO phone/ Fax: 7704353776

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY IRC. .
CGEORGIA UTIITY LONTRACTOR E-mall:

Name / Address

City of Powder Springs
3006 Springs Industrial Dr,
Powder Springs, Ga. 30127

chuck.ardito@ arditoconstruction.com

Estimate

Date -

Estimate #

12/11/2019

664

Project

Deercreek Drive 3841 Sidewalk Repair

1. Mobilization of Equipment

2. Removal of Existing Sidewalk

3. Compaction & Grading Complete
4. Landscaping Repairs

Description Qty Unit Unit Price Total

Sidewalk Repair

3841 Deercreek Drive

- Asphalt/ Concrete Saw Cut 10|LF. 2.00 20.00
- Haul Off (Concrete) L.5|CY. 25.00 37.50
- Sidewalk 4 inches Thick 85|S.F. 11.65 990.25
- Contractor's Hourly Rate 4| Hrs. 350.00 1,4006.00
NOTE:

Please Call Me If You Have Any Questions Or Concerns:(678) 618-0240

Estimate Total:

$2,447.75




SRRENEY

International Business Solutions (IBS) Groups LLC

1145 Montclair Way
Snellville, GA 30078

December 12, 2019

RE: Quotation for Sidewalk repair works at 3841 Deer Creek Drive

Dear Mr. Dwayne Eberhart

As per your email of December 3, 2019, IBS would like to quote for the sidewalk repairs work at
3841 Deer Creek Drive. Our lump sum quotation for the proposed sidewalk repair works is $4,700.

The quote is based on the following work order stipulated in the Request for Quotation:

Remove and pour monolithically 4 feet wide 17 feet long existing sidewalk located at 3841 Deer
Creek Dr.

The quote includes all traffic controls, BMPs and restoration activities. It is also based on the work
being done to the standards listed in the RFQ.

Please let me know of any additional information you may need. You may email me or contact me at
404-642-1252.

Sincerely

Robert A, Baffour, PhD
President/CEO




